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July 2, 1941

Unlverﬁitv of Kansas,
Physicel Educati on D eparmment,
Lawrence, Kansas

Gentlemen:

Wwe are Just in receipt of your order No. 4370 for
one #407-l, all metal straight 16! chute ,for which
please acoept our thanks.,

Owing to unusual demand and difficulties in secur-
ing galvanizing materials, we find our stock of thie
particular chute exhauded and we shall be unable to
make shipment in less Than two weeks.

However, we do happen to have a supply of the all-
metal 16' chute, wave type, which can be shipped at
onee, at an additional cost of $10,00.

we shall awalt your instructiom in this matter, and
are enclosing clipped sheet from our catalog glving you
an idea of what we mean by wave chufte,

Yours very truly,
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MANUFACTURERS of PLAY EQUIPMENT for PLAYGROUNDS, PARKS, POOLS AND BEACHES

ANDERSON, INDIANA




